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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

" CASENO.
18 US.C. § 1512(d)(2)
18U.S.C. § 113(a)5)
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs.
JEFFREY EPSTEIN,
" Defendant.
‘ /
(4 TION
The United States Attorney charges that:
COUNT 1
In or around October 2005, in Palm Beach County, in the Southern District of Florida, and
elsewhere, the defendant, F
JEFFREY EPSTEIN,

did intentionally harass another person, that is, Jane Doe #1, in an atternpt to delay, prevent, and
dissuade Jane Doe #1 from reporting to a law enforcement officer of the United States the
commission of a federal offense; in violation of Title 18, United Stat’elaade, Sections 1512(d)2)
and 2.

COUNT 2

In or around 2003, in the special territorial jurisdiction of the United States, that

is, in an aircraft owned by a United States citizen while in flight over the high seas, and elsewhere,
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the defendant,
JEFFREY EPSTEIN,

Title 18, United States Code, Section 113(a)(5).

did knowingly commit a simple assault on a person who was over the age of 16 years, that is, $.K.;
in vioiaD

R, ALEXANDER AC(R

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

A. MARIE VILLAFANA
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATT '
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